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MONTENEGRO



MINISTRY OF FINANCE

THE DIRECTORATE FOR FINANCE AND CONTRACTING OF THE EU ASSISTANCE FUNDS


Contracting Authority's Clarifications no. 4
Service Contract „Support to Regulation of Financial Services“
Publication reference: EuropeAid/138390/IH/SER/ME
The answers to requests for clarification received by the potential applicants to the following e-mail address: cfcu@mif.gov.me.
	Q8 
	In a14 form, Declaration of honour in Section VII – Selection Criteria, there stands: „declares that the above-mentioned person complies with the selection criteria applicable to it individually as provided in the tender specifications“ for which we need to make a statement. Can you please clarify what term „tender specification“ means, we have not received this document and under this name?
Is this section meant to be blank and is it under obligation of the contracting authority to populate those statements? Or by tender specification is meant „APPLICATION FOR EU/EDF-FUNDED SERVICE CONTRACT - Contract notice: EuropeAid/138390/IH/SER/ME“ to reference certain sections of document? It can be concluded, because under table there stands „The contracting authority must adapt the table above to the criteria indicated in the tender specifications (i.e. insert extra rows for each criterion or delete irrelevant rows).“
Just to be clear, the table is consisted of numbers 5 and 6, and several sub-bullets (from a. to d.).


	A8
	Please note that the term “tender specifications” refers to published Service Contract Notice and selection criteria specified therein.  



	Q9
	Can you please clarify point regarding the application document b3 (APPLICATION FOR EU/EDF-FUNDED SERVICE CONTRACT) and related document template b14 (Declaration on honour on exclusion criteria and selection criteria) and population criteria, so that we could be compliant with requirements.
In form b3, we populate bullets 3 and 4 as cumulative consortium members. Furthermore, bullet 7 says that each consortium member needs to provide declaration of honour (form a14). Section “DECLARATION OF HONOUR ON EXCLUSION AND SELECTION CRITERIA” starts on page 6 of form b3, where there are presented tables for financial data and for statistics of staff, as we understand that, under this section, we need to provide single consortium member data (this time not cumulated but specific for consortium member), in addition to bullets 3 and 4, where we provide same data (but cumulated), and insert into this section filled Declaration of honour (form a14) for each consortium member, this way making it compact document? (e.g. we do not include form a14 as addendum to the application but insert into this application b3 section for each member), so, at the end, we have one document only no addendums.


	A9
	The data presented under points 3 and 4 of the application form must be the sum of the data in the corresponding tables in the declarations provided by the consortium members. Please refer to the standard application form, footnotes 4 and 10, indicating the following:

“If this application is submitted by a consortium, the data in the table must be the sum of the data in the corresponding tables in the declarations provided by the consortium members — see point 7 of this application form. Consolidated data are not requested for financial ratios.” 

Moreover, each legal entity identified under point 1 of the application, including every consortium member, and capacity-providing entities (if any) must submit a signed Declaration of honour on exclusion and selection criteria (form A14), to be inserted into the application form.



	Q10
	Our question is related to the fact that one consortium member has under other staff, 3 other staff employed on fixed-term work contract for specific tasks which are not required for us on regular basis. We will populate for this member of consortium relevant information, but we are wondering do we have to provide for each other staff, in addition, populated Declaration of honour, and, moreover, are we entitled to list their areas of specialization which are required in section 5 of application form (form b3)? In addition to this, can we under table elaborate nature and profile of those other stuff resources, which we have under other staff classification?


	A10
	Please note that relevant areas of specialisation related to this contract for each legal entity making the application should be specified under point 5 of the application form. Please also refer to the standard application form, footnote 11, indicating the following:
“Manpower in fields related to this contract, corresponding to the specialisations identified in point 5”. 
Concerning submission of the Declaration of honour on exclusion and selection criteria, please refer to A9. 
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